
      
ATASCOSA COUNTYATASCOSA COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS COURTCOMMISSIONERS COURT
SPECIAL CALLED MEETINGSPECIAL CALLED MEETING

COMMISSIONER'S COURTROOM, SUITE 202COMMISSIONER'S COURTROOM, SUITE 202
August 5, 2024August 5, 2024

9 a.m.9 a.m.  
 

I f a fter the commencement of the meeting covered by th is N otice, the C ommissioners C ourt shouldI f a fter the commencement of the meeting covered by th is N otice, the C ommissioners C ourt should
determine that a closed or executive meeting or session of the C ourt is requi red, then such closed ordetermine that a closed or executive meeting or session of the C ourt is requi red, then such closed or
executive meeting or session as authorized by the Texas Open M eetings A ct, Texas Government C odeexecutive meeting or session as authorized by the Texas Open M eetings A ct, Texas Government C ode
S ection 551.001 et seq., w i l l  be held by the C ourt. P urposes for a closed or executive meeting or sessionS ection 551.001 et seq., w i l l  be held by the C ourt. P urposes for a closed or executive meeting or session
permi tted by the A ct include the fo l low ing:permi tted by the A ct include the fo l low ing:  
 

551.071551.071

551.072551.072

551.073551.073

551.074551.074

551.076551.076

551.0785551.0785

551.084551.084

551.087551.087

551.088551.088

C onsul tation w i th A ttorney.C onsul tation w i th A ttorney.

D el iberation regarding real  property.D el iberation regarding real  property.

D el iberation regarding prospective g i fts.D el iberation regarding prospective g i fts.

P ersonnel  M atters.P ersonnel  M atters.

D el iberation regarding securi ty devices or securi ty audi ts.D el iberation regarding securi ty devices or securi ty audi ts.

D el iberation involving medical  or psychiatric records of individuals.D el iberation involving medical  or psychiatric records of individuals.

Investigation; exclusion of w i tness from hearing.Investigation; exclusion of w i tness from hearing.

D el iberation regarding economic development negotiation.D el iberation regarding economic development negotiation.

D el iberation regarding test i tem.D el iberation regarding test i tem.

AGENDAAGENDA  
 

      
1. Judge Cude: Call to Order.   

 

2. Judge Cude: Prayer; Pledge of Allegiance.   

 

3. Public Comments:    

 

4. Judge Cude:
Michelle Berdeaux:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action on approving the 2025 Atascosa
Central Appraisal District Operating Budget.

 

5. Sheriff Soward: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
 New Employee: Brandi Zulaica
 Position: Dispatcher
 Pay Rate: Tier 2: $48,000.00 Annually, 40 Hours

Flex, $120.00 Uniform, $150.00 Holiday, 90-
Day County Probation, 1-Year Agency
Probation

 Salary Budget Area: 012-448-402
 Start Date: 08/05/2024 9:00am
 Physical: pending
 Drug Test: pending

 

6. Comm. Riley: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve a permit for EOG
Resources. 1-12",  lay flat water line on CR 417 for 2.5 miles North of
Campbellton, TX near FM 791 and CR 417. A check in the amount of
$1,500.00 was turned into the Atascosa County Treasurer's Office. 

 

7.



Comm. Riley: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve a permit for EOG
Resources, Inc 1-12" lay flat line for 2.5 miles on CR 415,CR 416 and CR
417 for 2.5 miles North of Campbellton, TX. A check in the amount of
$1,500.00 has been turned into the Atascosa County Treasurer's Office. 

 

8. Tracy Barrera: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to consider the acquisition of 36
MegaFi Mobile Kits at a cost of $35,244.00 for installation in Atascosa
County Sheriff's vehicles as a replacement for existing hotspots. The
installation expenses are projected to be $12,562.56, bringing the total to
$47,806.56. Should this be authorized, the expenditure will be allocated to
ARPA funds under budget line item 012-487-644.

 

9. Tracy Barrera: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to correct the June 22, 2024,
agenda item #7 concerning personnel for Arrianna Davis. The salary
budget area approved was 021-444-402; however, the correct line is 012-
444-402.

 

10. Judge Cude: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve continuing term for
Laura Calvert to remain on the Camino Real Board of Directors for a two-
year term beginning September 1, 2024, through August 31, 2026. 

 

11. Judge Cude: Update and/or take appropriate action concerning Judge,Update and/or take appropriate action concerning Judge,
Commissioner Commissioner and Other County Elected Officials' training courseand Other County Elected Officials' training course
certifications, record any hours and certificates intocertifications, record any hours and certificates into
Commissioners Court minutes and other Commissioners Court minutes and other documents not related todocuments not related to
education needing to be filed in the court records.education needing to be filed in the court records.

Commissioner Perez completed 4 continuing education hours at the 2024
County Administrative Training for County Budgeting on July 24, 2024, at
the South Texas County Judges and Commissioners Association
Conference in South Padre, Tx. 

Commissioner Perez completed 13 continuing education hours at the
South Texas County Judges and Commissioners Association
Conference in South Padre, Tx on July 24- July 27, 2024. 
 

 

12. EXECUTIVE SESSIONEXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

The Regular Session of Atascosa County Commissioners Court will now recess inThe Regular Session of Atascosa County Commissioners Court will now recess in
order to convene in Executive Session according to Texas Government Codeorder to convene in Executive Session according to Texas Government Code
551.071 and 551.074 to discuss personnel and other matters with the County551.071 and 551.074 to discuss personnel and other matters with the County
Attorney's office.Attorney's office.

  

 

13. OPEN SESSIONOPEN SESSION   

 

14. Judge Cude: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning item(s) discussed in
executive session.

  

 

15. Judge Cude:Judge Cude:
Tracy Barrera:Tracy Barrera:

Discuss, review and take action to accept and/or approve anyDiscuss, review and take action to accept and/or approve any
invoices and payroll.invoices and payroll.

  

 

16. Judge Cude:Judge Cude:
Tracy Barrera:Tracy Barrera:

Discuss, review and take action on reports submitted.Discuss, review and take action on reports submitted.   

 



17.  COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS COURT (No ActionCOMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS COURT (No Action
Can Be Taken).Can Be Taken). The next  Commissioners Court is set for Monday,
August 12, 2024.

  

 

18. Judge Cude: Adjourn.   

 

______________________________________
Weldon P. Cude, Atascosa County Judge

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that this notice was posted by 9:00 a.m., on Friday, August 2, 2024 

______________________________________
Jessica Kidd, Court Coordinator 

 



AGENDA REQUESTAGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 4. Agenda Item 4. 
 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 08/05/2024
Item Title:Item Title:
Submitted For:Submitted For: Weldon Cude, County Judge

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Judge Cude:
Michelle Berdeaux:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action on approving the 2025 Atascosa Central
Appraisal District Operating Budget.

ATTACHMENTSATTACHMENTS
Budget 2025





















 

PERSONNEL ACTION FORMPERSONNEL ACTION FORM  

 
Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:
 
Employment Type:Employment Type: New employee
Requested ActionRequested Action
Sheriff Soward: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
 New Employee: Brandi Zulaica
 Position: Dispatcher

 Pay Rate:
Tier 2: $48,000.00 Annually, 40 Hours
Flex, $120.00 Uniform, $150.00 Holiday, 90-Day
County Probation, 1-Year Agency Probation

 Salary Budget Area: 012-448-402
 Start Date: 08/05/2024 9:00am
 Physical: pending
 Drug Test: pending



AGENDA REQUESTAGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 6. Agenda Item 6. 
 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 08/05/2024
Item Title:Item Title:
Submitted For:Submitted For: Kennard Riley, Commissioner, Pct. 4

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Comm. Riley: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve a permit for EOG Resources.

1-12",  lay flat water line on CR 417 for 2.5 miles North of Campbellton, TX near
FM 791 and CR 417. A check in the amount of $1,500.00 was turned into the
Atascosa County Treasurer's Office. 

ATTACHMENTSATTACHMENTS
Permit





















AGENDA REQUESTAGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 7. Agenda Item 7. 
 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 08/05/2024
Item Title:Item Title:
Submitted For:Submitted For:

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Comm. Riley: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve a permit for EOG Resources,

Inc 1-12" lay flat line for 2.5 miles on CR 415,CR 416 and CR 417 for 2.5 miles
North of Campbellton, TX. A check in the amount of $1,500.00 has been turned
into the Atascosa County Treasurer's Office. 

ATTACHMENTSATTACHMENTS
Permit





















AGENDA REQUESTAGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 8. Agenda Item 8. 
 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 08/05/2024
Item Title:Item Title: MEGAFI-MOBILE - Sheriffs Office
Submitted For:Submitted For: Tracy Barrera, County Auditor

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Tracy Barrera: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to consider the acquisition of 36 MegaFi

Mobile Kits at a cost of $35,244.00 for installation in Atascosa County Sheriff's
vehicles as a replacement for existing hotspots. The installation expenses are
projected to be $12,562.56, bringing the total to $47,806.56. Should this be
authorized, the expenditure will be allocated to ARPA funds under budget line
item 012-487-644.

ATTACHMENTSATTACHMENTS
MegaFi Hotspot Quote
MegaFi Hotspot Install Quote









AGENDA REQUESTAGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 9. Agenda Item 9. 
 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 08/05/2024
Item Title:Item Title: Correction
Submitted For:Submitted For: Tracy Barrera, County Auditor

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Tracy Barrera: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to correct the June 22, 2024, agenda

item #7 concerning personnel for Arrianna Davis. The salary budget area
approved was 021-444-402; however, the correct line is 012-444-402.



AGENDA REQUESTAGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 10. Agenda Item 10. 
 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 08/05/2024
Item Title:Item Title:
Submitted For:Submitted For:

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Judge Cude: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve continuing term for Laura

Calvert to remain on the Camino Real Board of Directors for a two-year term
beginning September 1, 2024, through August 31, 2026. 

ATTACHMENTSATTACHMENTS
Camino Real Re-appointment





AGENDA REQUESTAGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 11. Agenda Item 11. 
 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 08/05/2024
Item Title:Item Title:
Submitted For:Submitted For:

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Judge Cude: Update and/or take appropriate action concerning Judge,Update and/or take appropriate action concerning Judge,

Commissioner Commissioner and Other County Elected Offic ia ls ' tra in ing courseand Other County Elected Offic ia ls ' tra in ing course
certifications, record any hours and certificates into Commissionerscertifications, record any hours and certificates into Commissioners
Court minutes and other Court minutes and other documents not re lated to education needing todocuments not re lated to education needing to
be filed in the court records.be filed in the court records.

Commissioner Perez completed 4 continuing education hours at the 2024
County Administrative Training for County Budgeting on July 24, 2024, at the
South Texas County Judges and Commissioners Association Conference
in South Padre, Tx. 

Commissioner Perez completed 13 continuing education hours at the South
Texas County Judges and Commissioners Association Conference in South
Padre, Tx on July 24- July 27, 2024. 
 

ATTACHMENTSATTACHMENTS
Comm. Perez








	Agenda
	AI 323323
	       ATT_Budget 2025
	AI 322 Dispatcher New Hire
	AI 315315
	       ATT_Permit 
	AI 316316
	       ATT_Permit 
	AI 310 MEGAFI-MOBILE - Sheriffs Office
	       ATT_MegaFi Hotspot Quote
	       ATT_MegaFi Hotspot Install Quote
	AI 324 Correction
	AI 308308
	       ATT_Camino Real Re-appointment 
	AI 307307
	       ATT_Comm. Perez 

